Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 12:52 PM

To: Desmond_Lee (Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Our ref: DMPC1800123H/DL / TPI Survey JRA355 / Our veh no. SCP4444G /
DOA: 28.03.18

Dear Desmond,

Kindly refer to merimen for survey report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 12:14 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Our ref: DMPC1800123H/DL / TPI Survey JRA355 / Our veh no. SCP4444G / DOA: 28.03.18
Importance: High

CS/1CS18006419/Kvd3e2

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 12:02 PM

To: assignments@I|kkauto.com

Subject: Our ref: DMPC1800123H/DL / TPI Survey JRA355 / Our veh no. SCP4444G / DOA: 28.03.18
Importance: High

Dear Sir

Understand that Janice have assigned LKK for the TPI PRI survey on 06.04.18
Please revert with the survey report as the 3™ party is rushing us for an offer.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Desmond Lee



Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267
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7 Temasek Boulevard
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



